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From: | KAT) (FBI) :

Sent: 12 9:40 AM

To: (ATYFBI)

Subject: efirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: STANTON, ROGER (IR)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 7:12 PM

To: (AT) (FBI)

Cc: AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE] Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

|:| here is my note for|:|retirement:

I:lThank'you for your many years of dedicated service to the FBI from a grateful nation. The primary strength of the ranks
within our great FBI organization is squarely on the shoulders of the senior journeyman GS-13 Special Agents. you
epitomize everything that we so respect and rely upon within those critical GS-13 Special Agent ranks. You have continually
carried yourself with pride and convey steady and composed professionalism. Over the years your dedicated service and
successful prosecutions have reflected great credit upon the FBI. Thank you for your service. You will certainly be missed.

Very Respectﬂjlly,

Roger Stanton

Roger Stanton

Section Chief

Hazardous Devices Ops Section, CIRG
Deski

From: AT) (FBI)

Sent: Saturday, December 01, 2012 11:05 AM
To: STANTON, ROGER (IRXFB
Subject: RE: Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

A

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: i 2012 4:05 PM
To: | |(AT) (FBIY] (AT)(FBL (AT)
(=30 AT) (FBIY ) (FBL ETY(FBI);
AT) (EBD) AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI):
r2ummaz) )| ; (AT (ER]);
[AT) (FB) KAT) (FBI)| [(AT)
FBI): AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE: E WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| also want to thank all of you for your efforts in making my party such a success! | heard a lot of comments from the guests on
what a great job you guys did. | know you worked long and hard in coordinating and setting up the event and | really appreciate

it. I couldn’t believe how you turned that empty room into a special event. Thanks especially thZIand the use of her

personal decorations and catering property. And special thanks to my MQ

comedy routine!!
‘ My retirement party is a memorable event thanks to all of you.

Have a good holiday and | look forward to seeing you all soon

who once again outdid himself with his

From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav, December 14, 2012 12:31. PM

To: (AT)(EBI) AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBLM 'Y

(FBIY] AT : AT) (FBI)] [AD(FBD); (AT)(FBL);
[(ATYTFBI) [(AT) (FBLY; [AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBL);

ATy (FED) ATy (FBT)| (AT)(FBI)
Cc: (AT) (FBI)
SubL_rSE‘EXCEmJect: : ONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I echo the wiselZlcomments. I apologize for not being able to help with the set-up and breakdown.
I was out ‘till 10 escorting a juvenile back to her group home and had to rush out of the party at the end.

Everyone did a great job and the place looked unbelievable for a very deserving individual ©.

Peace everyone.
Enjoy the Christmas, Kwanza, and Hanukah season!

[ ]

Fromj (AT)(FBI)




.bé

Thank you Mr. Stanton. Allis well here, hope you are doing great too.

From: STANTON, ROGER (IR)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2012 4:25 PM
To: AT (F 1))

Subject: RE: Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| will send one. ThankEl | hope all is going great!

Roger Stanton
Section Chief
Hazardous Devices Qps Section, CIRG

From| (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Fri "ber 30, 2012 2:04 PM
ﬂZSECD)(FBDI |(AT) (FBI); STANTON, ROGER (IR)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)
AT) (FBD)
| (AT)(FBI) :
Subjecty Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon,

As you all know]:kvill be retiring at the end of this year. We are having an office celebration on Thursday, December 13™.
I am sorry for the short notice, however, | am writing to see if any of you would like to write a congratulatory letter to be
provided to at her celebration.

Thank You,

P.S. (Any letters for|:| can be forwarded to my attention)

e e i L e e e

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT)(FBI)

bé

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification:

| l(aT)(FBI)

' " 14, 2012 2:23 PM
AT) (FBI)
: AL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks

Eespzotﬁallg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field office

e~
"Leadership is the avt of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin Powell

From|

KAT) (FBI)

Sent: Frida
To:

December 14, 2012 1:45 PM

(AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

It always takes someone to step up and be a leader to make things happen. Great job!

[]

From: [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:50 AM

Tol AT) (FBI) AT) (FBLY] (AT) (FBD] AT) '.E&u_l
I [(ATY (FBD) [(AT) (FBI) (FBL)| |(ATY(FBI)
I AT (FBI);| ; VAT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI); |
| (AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBT); [AT)(FET)
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cq| |AT) (FBI)
Subject: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED -~ UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

This email is sent with heartfelt gratitude for the amount of passion and
teamwork displayed not only in preparing for SA retirement celebration, but
for the amount of exceptional teamwork displayed by your unselfish service in assisting
me with securing the voluminous amount of my personal property. I appreciate all of
your hard work exhibited with setting up Wednesday, and working until 7:00 p.m.
Thursday hight to flip the room back in the condition we found it in. Special gratitude
to for handling obtaining the men to break the tables and chairs down.
Much much much gratitude for the strength and muscles you guys displayed. Love each
of you and thanks again.

Also, "HAPPY HOLIDAYS". @ @ @

B&%&%ﬁd%¢’

AAVMINISTrativE Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld Office

Ject: pictare (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: | IAT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Decemb 2 1:45 PM
Subject: : WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[t always takes someone to step up and be a leader to make things happen. Great job!

From:| (AT)(FBI)
Sejln_EleaLnacem.ba‘ 14,2012 8:50 AM
To (AT) (FBI)| AT) (FBD) AT) (FBI) kaT) (EBLY:
, AT) (FBD);| (AT) (FBD)] [(ATX(EBD: NATYEBD):;
(AT) (FBI) [ATY (FBY) [AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBI);] |(AT)(FBI)
Cc AT) (FBI)
Subject: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
o for handling obtaining the men to break the tables and chairs down.
Much much much gratitude for the strength and muscles you guys displayed. Love each
of you and thanks again.

i sy oumays. & © ©

Respectfully,




Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(ATYFBI)
From: I kAT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Decemb 12:31 PM
To: | |aT)FBp |aT) EBL kaT)
(FBI) T) (FBI} M IAT) (FBI); AT)
(ERIY Ty(FBd AT)(FB )
T) (FBI) T) (FBI); AT (FBI);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI)
Cc: AT FBI)
Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| echo the WISDcomments | apologize for not being able to help with the set-up and breakdown.
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
From{ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:50 AM
Tol AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD [AT) (EBI AT
AT) (FBD) _ [AT) (FBI) [(ATX( FBD) ATY(FBI)
AKAII) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)] I(AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI)| |
[ (AT) (FBT (AT) (FBD)] KAT)(FET)

TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Cc:| !AT) (FBI)
Subject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
This email is sent with heartfelt gratitude for the amount of passion and

teamwork displayed not only in preparing for SA

retirement celebration, but

for the amount of exceptional teamwork displayed by your unselfish service in assisting
me with securing the voluminous amount of my personal property. I appreciate all of
your hard work exhibited with setting up Wednesday, and working until 7:00 p.m.
Thursday night to flip the room back in the condition we found it in. Special gratitude

Ta

for handling obtaining the men o break the tables and chairs down.
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
Atlanta Field Office

TTULE UNJECT: PICTUTE (DEVICE Thdependent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing move than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)

From: | |(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, Decémber 14, 2012 11:01 AM

To: | (ATYFBI) - ]

Subject: : TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You are extremely kind! Thanks Buns

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Anatysis
Atlanta Field Office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav. December 14, 2012 10:58 AM
Toj (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

THANKS|:| The kudos go to you. We had to have an outstanding leader to bring all together! Love Buns

From] (AT)(FB)
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2012 8:50 AM

To: AT (EBD —JaT) (FB0 |(am) (EBDM | (AT) (EBL);
I CPYEN [AT) (FBD) AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI);
ATY (FBI); YRR G [(AT) (FBI); | (AT) (FBI)

T) (FEIT |(AT) (FBL)]| [AT)(FBI)
Cc (AT) (FBL)
Subject: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED




bé

Classification: UNCLASSIFiED

s 1t e e e

Good morning Committee,

This email is sent with heartfelt gratitude for the amount of passion and
Teamwork displayed not only in preparing for SA retirement celebration, but
for the amount of exceptional teamwork displayed by your unselfish sefvice in assisting
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
of you-and thanks again. '

i, aeey Hormavs. © © ©

Respectfully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership [s the art of accomiplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: I | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: I£uda;;D.e:;e.m.bF_u.A_ZOJﬁ 10:58 AM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE: EXCEPTIONAL TEAM WORK DISPLAYED --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

THANKSD The kudos go to you. We had to have an outstanding leader to bring all together! Love Buns

From: [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Fridav, December 14, 2012 8:50 AM

To3 (AT) (FBD AT) (FBI);] [AT) (FBI){ [AT) (FBI);
, ATYIEBL: (AT) (FBD) [(ATaERD [(AT)(FBD)|
:mél)' [AT) (FBD) [T (FBI); (AT) (FBI);

(AT) (EBTY (AT) (FBI);I (AT)(FBIJ
Cc L (AT) (FBI)
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
for the amount of exceptional feamwork displayed by your unselfish service in assisting
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

Also, "HAPPY HOLIDAYS" @ @ @

Eespeatﬁcllg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office
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<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Mﬂnﬂgemmt says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)

From: I | (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, Decembe, 2012 8:50,AM
To: (AT) (FBI)] [aT) (EBN (AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI \T) (FBI); , ( ;
(ATMEBI: (ATMEBIT AT
[(AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI); [ (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI AT) (FBN] (AT)(FBT)
Cc: ' 1 AT) (FBI) ,
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

i avey HoLzoays,. @ © ©

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 10:492 AM
To: (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBL T) (FBI);

AT) (ERI TY(FBI) (AT)FBI);
I [AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI [AT) (FBI);
| (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RETIREMENT DECORATIONS --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Just got a call from wanted me to contact you that we're are ready to decorate fof party.

See you over there on the 7™ floor!

Thanks!

Atlanta Division
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(AT)(FBI)

From: . (AT) (FBI)

Sent: IJAL&d.D&idaL_DaQemb.el;Q, 2012.9:08 AM :

To: T) (FBL AT) (FBL (AT)(FBIY;

[AT) (F (FBI)] AT) (FBI):
[(AT)FBI); (ATMEBDNI l_I(AT) (FRO ]
Ty (FBI); AT) (FBI)
(AT (ERI T) (FBI); JAT) (FBI

Subject: RE RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

T™I!

From: |AT) (FBI)

Se n.t:JALed.aeﬁdaL_DTcember 12, :

To AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBD)] kaT) (FBD) kaT)

AT) (FBI) AT) (FBD)] (ATMERIY:| k%
[(AT) (EBDM T)(FBI)| T) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)

I |(AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI)]] (AT) (FBI;

Subject: RE{| [RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

AndlmﬁHhaveonrﬁy underoos....

From:| KAT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:30 PM

To:l aT)EBD AT) (FBIN AT) (FRIM e

(FB [ATLIERD: AT) (FBI) AT)(FBL); [AT)(FBI);
| [AT) (EBIY: [AT) (FBL); [AT) (FBL);
1 [CXG KAT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE;| |RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Oh good 1 found 2 shist thet “soys HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white and red

Operstions Support Technicion

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division
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(AT)(FBI)
From: I | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: ber 12, 2012 8:46 AM
To: (ATY(FBI)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT ATTIRE -—- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I kinda like that thought! ©

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From [AT)(FBI)

Senl:uALed.nSdaALDecemhei 12, 2012 5:46 AM

To AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Aw, shucks. | was going to come in cowboy boots and hat! Ha.

From{ (AT)(FBI)
SeTL:luxsdaLDecemlier 11, 2012.3:29 PM
To AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBLY; KAT) (EBD)| [AT) (FBL);
T (FRTY T) (FBI) [(AT)(FBL);| [(AT(ERDY
EI__I(TIT ) [xTFET [G&TY (FBD); [AT) (FBD)
(AT) (FBLY; AT) (FBD)] [AT) (FBI)

Subject: RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,
Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for celebration. Any way you wear

these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks and tie). Thanks

E&¢&%ﬁd%¢

AAMENISErAtiVe Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(AT)(FBI)
From: I |(AT) (FBY)
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 8:08 AM
To: (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI):;
AT) (FBO | T) (FBI);
WEBI) AT)EBI) ETT
[ "Bl AT (FBIM IAT) (FBI) |
| AT (EBI): (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT ATTIRE - UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
And | will have on my underoos....
From3 AT) (FBI)
Sent: 1, 2012 3:30 PM
To (ATY(FBI) |(AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBD)] kaT)
| (FBI) [A‘? (FBDI [AT) (FBD)| Y [(ATYFBIM (AT)(FBL);
[(AT) (FBD) AT)(FBLY;] AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)| |
[ JAT)EBIY KkAT) (FBI)| (AT) (FBI
Subject: RE: [RETIREMENT ATTIRE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Oh good 1 found 2 shirt thet “says HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white and red
Operstions Support Technicion
Publie Corruption
Atlonts Division
From| [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012-2:2Q DM
To: [ [AT) (FBL (AT) (FBIM [caT) (FBD) AT) _EBD_l
(AT) (FBL)] (AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBI) AT)(FBI)
|(AT) (FBI) [ATY(FED); 1 [(AT) (FBD)} [Ty TFBI) |
AT ( (AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)
Subject [RETIREMENT ATTIRE -~ UNCLASSIFIED




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

<< OLE Object Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posswle BY Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: vednesaay. pecember 12, 2012 7:51 AM
To: [ (AT) (FBI) (

Ce: I | (AT)(FBI) |(AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE:| |Retirement --- U

paid. | thought | marked her as ‘paid’.

Atlanta Division

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, Decemper 11, 2012 4:38 PM

To (AT) (FBD) |(aT) (FBIY:] (AT) (FBD)| kaT) (FBD);
I (AT) (FBI); [(ATYEBT] ATy (FBI) [[AT)(FBL);
I (AT) (FBI) ATYEBDI [(AT)(FBD (AT) (FBI);
|_C_ ATYERTY:| [TATYEBn [AT) (FBI); [(AT) (FBI)

C (AT)(FBI)) | (AT) (FBI)
Subjec Retirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon everyone... I have you on the list for sttending, if you could plesse send payment to piyselt
oy 25 soon 93 possible 1t would be greatly spprecistedl] We would like to have by Noon tomorrow
PLEASE AND THANK YOoUUl © -

Operstions Support Technicin

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division
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(AT)(FBI)

From: | | (aT)(FBI)

Sent: ‘ 2012 5:46 AM

To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: : TIREMENT ATTIRE - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Aw, shucks. | was going to come in cowboy boots and hat! Ha.

From{ KAT)(FBI)
Seiltmgsdax&e&emver 11, 2012220 DM
To (AT (FBD) [AT) (FBL) (AT) (FBL)] \AT) (FBD);
I KATY.(FBD)] (AT (FBD)] ATYEBDY TATYEBRD
AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBI)] [=Ty(FBI (AT) (FBI) |
[I_Y_T!AT FBIM AT) (FBI)] |(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RETIREMENT ATTIRE -—— UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,
Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday fon celebration. Any way you wear

these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks and tie). Thanks

Respectfidlly,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
‘Leadership is the art of acconuplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT)YFBI)

bé

From: [ |(AT) (F

BI)

Sent: IL@Q&LMQ&QMJZ 4:54 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

$323 cash $28 in cks

| Pperstions Support Technicion

- Public Corruption
l Atlonty Division
From |(AT)(FBI)
Senmwwber 11, 2012 3:55 PM .
To| (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE;| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

How many people have paid?

Respectfilly,

AAMINISTrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis

Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Ceadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possivle.” By Colin Powell
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Fromj (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, December 11, 2012 2:19 PM _

To? (AT) (FBI)

Cc: (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importancerrgn

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

The funds for the vase we will take out of the money collected. It seems as though we should
have enough to cover it. As of early this morning we had 61 individuals confirmed coming. After

speaking with

additional individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some paying on

Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local of fice employees probably paid since this morning. So
no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also,

and

can you please send a financial report to the following individuals as soon

as possible. Also make sure to_include the outstanding payments that we need fo handle as follows:

($$$: Michaels') invoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays)) invoice ($$$:

Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups), ($36.00: Dollar Store) ($308: table rental), and

Eespc’at'ﬁzllg,

($171: Gift).

Administrative Specialist - Management Anatysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thaw the Sclemee of Management says is possiole.” By Colin Powell

From:

[AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:37 PM

To:

AT)(FBI)
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Cci YAT) (FBD) '
Subject: RE| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

e ]

FYI - The total cost for crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

From: AT)(FBI)

Sent: Mondav, Decemher 10, 2012-1-02 PM

Toi (AT) (FB); AT) (FBD)] |(aT) (FBL |caT) (FBI);
[AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL)] AT) (FB)] AT)(FBD);
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBL); AT)FED)] AT)(FBL |

| |Aﬂ“ (FBI)
ubject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfiully,
mmmwgementAwégs£s

Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
”Lmdersmp is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Mﬂnﬂg&mﬁnt sayjs is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: KAT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
To{_] (AT)(FBLY] AT) (FBIY; (AT) (FBI |(aT)
(FBTY (AT) (FBI)J ATY.(FBD (AT) (FBI); l(AT FBI);
-BI) (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI) ;Iil
AT) (EBI) .
ubject: RE: | |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From| (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

Td —_]aT) (BN (AT) (FBD)] AT) (FBI)] \AT) (FBI);
RT) (FBI); T) (FBI)] AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBL:
[AT)(FBI); T) (FBI)j [ATY(FBD){ (AT) (FBI);

AT)I-LEEJ—
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if

we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Reéspectfully,

AAVMINISTYATIVE Speclatist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture {Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possivle.” By Colin Powell

From{ [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To: (AT) (FBI)] |(AT) (EBD)] |aT) (EBLY AT) (FBI);
TY (FBI) [AT) (FBI) [(ATL(EBD) AT)(F!TD':l
AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI)
T) (EBD _ ‘
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:rmgm

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed to come and set

the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the

5
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if you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext.

Respectfiully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<<OLE Object: Picture [Device Independént Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

10
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(AT)(FBI)
From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2 12 4:38 PM
To: (ATYFBI)
Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

[ just counted money she had in envelope..$220 + $100 fust g9ve me...we have $320 cash..im
about to count oll who pald

PDpersiions Support Technicion

Publie Corrupiion

Atlonts Division

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:55 PM

To [(AT) (FRI); AT) (FBL)] kAT) (FBI)

Subject: RE ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

How many people have paid?

Respectfilly,

~AOVRIAISTVATIVE SPECIAIST - MANAgement AnalLjsis
! Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Mainagement says is posstble.” By Colin Powell
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If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Exj ‘

Respectfiully,

AAVRINISTYATIVE SPEClatist - Management Analysts
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Dbject: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management sags is possible.” BY Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

10
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| | (AT)(FBI)
From: | |AT) (FBI)
?‘gnt 'Wlﬁ%glﬁ% - — Jamueanl (AT) (FBI):
- (FB-lri\ (EBN " r?(-lr:) B:EIRM - (légl)(FBn. |
ATY(FBI) (AT)(EBL AT) uzmlil I‘I

| ATY(FBI) [AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI) |
1N

Cc: I |(aT)(FBI] [AT) (FBI) -
Subject: | Betirement --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon everyone... 1 have you on the list for sttending, i you could plesse send payment to mayself
or 25 soon 98 possible it would be greatly spprecistedll We would like to hove by Noon tomorrow
PLEASE AND THANK YOUUl ©

PDperstions Support Technicion

Public Corruplion
HAtlonts Division

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI)
From: I KAT)(FBI)
Sent: Iluesdau—DaneiDbrlar 11, 2012 3:55 PM
To: (AT\ (FBI) AT) (FBI)| lAT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

How many people have paid?

Respectfillyy,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Fleld office

‘Leadership is the art of accomiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From| [aT) (FBD)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:43 PM

To: LATY(FBI) AT) (FBI)| (AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE RETIREM N PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon everyone,

| just wanted to give you a ‘running total’ of the financial report for the party:
Total amount collected: $ 534.00 (this includes four checks @ $12 totaling $48)
Less Payments disbursed:

(95.91) - used cash to purchase napkins, plates, cups, forks
(140.00) - cash given tg 12/11/12 (Fruit/Vegetable Trays)

1
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( 30.00) - cash given to 12/11/12 (to pick up dessert plates — 150 plates)

Total payments disbursed:

(265.91)
Total amount $ remaining: $268.09

Payments outstanding: '
(308.00) — table rental for[___]
( 36.00) - Dollar Store purchase

($$$$8) — purchase from Michael’s] |

(171.00) — gift purchased by |
Total payments outstanding:  (515.00) — estimated as purchase from Michael’s is unknown

Monies over/under: (246.91)

Monies needed to
Collect to break even: $246.91

In order to break even, monies need to be collected from approximately 21 people @ $12 (246.91/12 = 20.5758333 or 20.6 or
21).

| will count the money again tomorrow to verify that | have the correct amount remaining. It should also be noted that
S48 of the monies collected includes four checks (512 each).

These finances are based upon monies that were counted as of 3:21pm this afternoon.

Atlanta Division

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, Decempber 11, 2012 2:19 PM

Tol (AT) (FBI)

cd (AT) (FRT kaT) (FBI);] AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

speaking with additional individuals will be paying fomorrow as well as some paying on
; ,
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Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since this morning. So
no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also and

can you please send a financial report to the following individuals as soon

as possible, Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need to handle as follows:

($$%: Mi

Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups)

($171: Gift).

Respectfilly,

chaels’)

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thaw the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Fromj (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. December 11, 2012 1:37 PM
To (AT)(FBI)

Cc IATY (FBI)

Subject: RHE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

$36.00: Dollar Store),

invoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays)

Hey

FYl —The total cost for

[ ]

Fromj [(AT)(FBI) _

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1:02 PM

To: (AT) (EBD) [ AT) (FBD)| (aT) (rRLM
ATY (FBI) [AT) (FBI] [AT) (FBI)
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI) ATY(FBI);

RETIi?EMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

ATY(FB

nvoice ($$$:
($308: table rental), and

(AT) (FBI);

(AT) (FBI);




(AT).(EBD)

Subject: RE;

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNiNG AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfiully,

Atlanta Field office

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

<< OLE ODbject: Picture (Device mdependent Bitmap) >>
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"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM :
To: (AT)(FBLY] |AT) (FBI): kaT) (FBLXI |(AT)
(FBLY] TR [(Anesn [AT) (FBD) AT)(FBI);

AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBI)

ubject: RE:| |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM .

To: AT) (FBD)[ AT) (FBD AT) (EBL (AT) (FBI);
I [AT) (FBI); [AT) (Fe)d (ERT T)(FRL:

AT)(FBI)] JAT) (FBI) AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI)

[AT (FBI)
ubject: RE;

|RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> .
"Leddership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Managerment says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From:

Tol

(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, Decemper 10, Zu12 8:36 AM
[aT) (EBD (AT) (FBI)] |AT) (eBLY: AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBL) [(ATL(FBI) [AT)(FBIL);
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBL)| oXG: I

| |(AT) (FBD
ubject: RE:

Importance:

FIign

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,
When T made the arrangements with ’rhe table/chair company they have agreed to come and set
the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the

decorations and etc. Also

Wednesday.

" route.

Committee once

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on

can you check with[ |t Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in

gets a time for ’rha’r, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,

those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about

.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads
etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure

Rﬁspgatfullg,

to handle regarding purchasing the food and
will be pleased.




Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Fromj (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav_Decemher 07 2012 2:11 PM
To: (AT)(FBD (AT) (FBI);| WJ(TAT) (FBL) [AT)
(ERIT A7 (FRD WYGEW| Y (ERTM [ATAERD):
I WBD (AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)

AT) LERD
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to get a
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.
| will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
Is available that morning.

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before
The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at
Highwoods on Monday am.

The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

I have the following who will say a few words:

ith SWAT plaque presentation

— US Attorney’s office
— very few words... '
SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

[ ]




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

10
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(AT)(FBI)

From: | [AT) (FBY)
Sent: r44 2042 3:43 P

To: | (AT)(FBI) !AT) (FBYL_____  J(AT)(FBI)
Subject: [RETIREME & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

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
Less Pay;nents disbursed:
(95.91) - used cash to purchase napkins, plates, cups, forks

(140.00) - cash given to 12/11/12 (Fruit/Vegetable Trays)
{ 30.00) — cash given to }2/11/12 (to pick up dessert plates — 150 plates)

Total payments disbursed:

(265.91)
Total amount $ remaining: $268.09

Payments outstanding:

(308.00) — table rental for
( 36.00) — Dollar Store purchase
($$$5$) — purchase from Michael'sl |

(171.00) — gift purchased by]| |

Total payments outstanding:  (515.00) — estimated as purchase from Michael’s is unknown

Monies over/under: .(246.91)

Monies needed to
Collect to break even: $246.91

In order to break even, monies need to be collected from approximatelly 21 people @ $12 (246.91/12 =20.5758333 or 20.6 or
21).

I;ll will count the money again tomorrow to verify that | have the correct amount remaining. It should also be noted that
48 of the monies collected includes four checks ($12 each).

These finances are based upon monies that were counted as of 3:21pm this afternoon.

Atlanta Division
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From AT)(FBI)

Sent: TUESday, December 11, 2012 2:19 PM

Tos: AT) (FBI)

Cc: AT (eRTY | [AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI) “
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
have enough fo cover it. As of early this morning we had 61 individuals confirmed coming. After
speaking with pdditional individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some paying on
Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since this morning. So
ho worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also] land can you please send a financial report to the following individuals as soon
as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need fo handle as follows:

| ($$%: Michaels") linvoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays), |invoice ($$%:

Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups), ($36.00: Dollar Store), ($308: table rental), and

($171: Gift).

Rc‘speatﬁzllg,

Administrative Specialist - Managenment Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device lndepencient Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT) (FBI)
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Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:37 PM
To: [AT)(FBI)

Cci [(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey

FYl - The total cost fori:|crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012_1:02 PM
To (AT) (FBD)] kan) (FEDM |AT) (FeDM SYG
(AT) (FBI)} (AT) (FBI)' YAT) (FBI);l (AT)(FBLX:
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI) KAT)(FBI){ AT) (FBI)
(AT) (EBD -
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

R&speotfullg,

AAMLALSTIAEIVE SPECLALISE - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of acconiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From} (AT) (FBI)
| Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
 To: T)(FBDM ATYLERT| AT) (FBLY: [aT)

. (FR I FBI) N (AT (ERT) ( .
| (ATYFBL)] (A7) (FBD)] RTY(FBDN t—r(—IJAT FEI) |
‘ AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE;|

[RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




bé
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From| AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To: __[AT) (FBD)] kaD) (FBD AT) (FBD)| [AT) (FBI);
(T) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)} AT) (FBD) [AT)(FBL);
T)(FBI) AT) (FBI); AT)(FBI); [CXG: I
AT) (FBI)
ubject: RE |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

Advinistrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis '
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM .
To 'AT) (EBDM [ATy cERIY: | AT) (FBI:I |(AT) (FBI);
FBI); (AT) (FBI) (ATL(EBIM AT (FBLX
AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)|
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
"Leadership is the avt of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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AT)(FBI)
From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: ber 10, 2012 2:34 PM
To: (AT) (FBI) ‘ )
Subject: | |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok. No problem.

leespc’ofﬂzllg,

ATVMINISTrATIVE SPEClalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

From] [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: ber 10, 2012 1:14 PM

To (AT) (FBI) [aT) (FBI)| PAT)(FBI);l_I [lAT)

(FBI); FaT) (FET (AT) (FBI); kAT) (FBI)

(AT\(ERTT: '{_kAT)(l-t AT) (FBI); [ATY(FBD)] [(AT) (FBI);
ATY (FRIN

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm not available at all on Wednesday, except for maybe a short window in the afternoon

From: [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 11:36 AM
To: AT) (FBI) TY(FBD)] (AT) (FBD) (AT)

(FBIY] (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI) __[AT) (FBD) AT)(FB);
[CATY(FBI) (AT) (FBD); [(AT)FED)A [(AT) (FBI); |
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AT) (FBI)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9am works for mel

Atlanta Division

Fromj IAT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To: AT)(FBLY| | ATy eBD:] IgAT) (FBRl [aT)

(FB FBI)] [AT) (FBI)] T) (FBI) T)EBD:
[(AT) (FBI); |AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI); '

JRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From| [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To: AT) (FBI)] [AT) (FBD) |AT) (FBLY |(AT) (FBL);
FTFBI) (AT) (FBI) [(AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBLX:
AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBL); (AT) (FBI);
[AT) (FBL)
Subject: RE:| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
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AAMINISErative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device independent Bitmap) >>
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From] KAT)(FBI) .
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
AT) (FBI) kAT (FBDY [AT) (FBD) |aT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); AT) (FBI)] AT (FBD I_|(AT)(F I):
(AT)(FBD)] l’AT) (FBD)] 19} (AT) (FBI);
[(AT) (FBD)
Subject: RE: [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

When T made the arrangements with the tdble/chair company they have agreed to come and set
the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor. We'll need individuals to help us set up the
decorations and etc. Also,| |can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on
Wednesday.

can you check with|:|cn‘ Highwoods to see what fime we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route.

Committee onc'eDge‘rs a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,
those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and
efc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be pleased.

Respectfilly,

AAVLALSTYATLVE SPECLALLST - MAnagement Anallysis
Atlanta Field Office
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"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more thaw the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav. December 07. 2012 2:11 PM

To3 AT)(FBI) (AT (eBD) VJAT) (FBLY (AT)

(FBITI [AT) (EBLY: [AT) (FBIL);| AD) (FBI)] [AT)(FBI);
|AT)(FBI),| |(AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI);] AD B ]

“Subject: RE;

ATYL(ERN

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this|:|

So far the tables are ordered and [ will touch base with them on Monday to get a
Final confirmation and how-to for the drop off on Thursday.
I will probably need help to take them off the elevator and to set them up if anyone
Is available that morning.
The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by nghwoods for us to use the space is before
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

SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words?

-~ US Attorney’s office

: I: very few words...

ith SWAT plaque presentation

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

1 will have a draft of the agenda on MondaylZl
We’ll go over it then.

Thanks much.

Family?

RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

lAT) (FBI);

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To |(aT) (EBD) kD erD [AT) (Fa1l
(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)

(AT)(FBI);
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(AT)(FBI)

From: | |(AT)(FB|)
Sent: lMo.ndaLDe.cemlEer 10, 2012 2:34 PM
To: AT) (ERI)

Subject: RE:! ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok. No problem,

Respectfully

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondayv, December 10, 2012 1:14 PM
To{ (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBI) kaT)(FBD)| (AT)
(FBI);| [AT) (FBTY; (AT) (FBI (AT) (FBD] ‘
(ATYFBDY [AT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)| (AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI);
(AT (ERI)
ubject: RE; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm not available at all on Wednesday, except for maybe a short window in the afternoon

From{ [AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 _11:36 AM

To: AT) (FBI); IaT)(FBD) IJ(AT) (FBRd kaT)
(ER |AT) (FBI); KAT) (FBD){ (AT) (FRTY:

| ATff FBI 1,
AT)(FBI) [(AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI)j
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(AT)(FBI)
From: | (AT)(FBI) " -
Sent: 0, 2012 2:22 PM
To: (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) [ (AT)
AT) (ERIM (AT) (FBI)] fAT) (FBI);
ATy (FeNl 1) (EBDI I_|(AT)(FB|);
AT)(FBI)| IAT) (FBI):; AT) (FBI);
. AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
I’'m available at that time.
From: i(AT) (FBI)
Senti 2012 11:32 AM _
To: AT)(FBL)] [AT) (FBD) [AT) (FBII_)I AT)
D] | (AT) (FBI) [(AT\(FBD) —I(AT) (FBD) [(ATM(FBD):
(AT)(FBI);| IAT) (FBI);l [AT)(FBI);] kAT) (FBI)
D
Subject: RE| |REFIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED
I’'m around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?
From: [AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To{ |(AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBI);| [AT) (FBIY KAT) (FBI);
KAT) (FBI) T) (FBI)] [(AT) (FBD) k_kAT)(FB.[ :
AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI)] (AT)(FBI)] AT) (FBL);|
Subject: RE:| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning| |
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if
we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfilly,




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT)(FBI) . . b6

From: I [AT) (FBI)
Sent: 2 2:05 PM
To: I lAT)(FBI)] (AT) (FBI)] [aT)
== tam (ERN [(AT) (FBL [AT) (FBI);
| AT (BN T(AT)(FBI):
I LAT)(FBI) [(AT) (FBI); [ATY(FBI);
]_I YAT) (FBT) :
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCLASSIFIED |
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
| should be available after 12pm.
Fromi |(AT)(FBI) )
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
To] YAT) (FED)] IAT) (FBD)] AT) (FBIY |(amy (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) [AT (FBI) JAT)(FBLX:
(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI) AT)(FBI)] faTy (B[ |
SHIRLEY (AT)(FBI .
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morhing
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if
we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

Respectfilly,

AAMINISTIATIVE SPECiAliSt - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says s possible.” By Colin Powell
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From (AT)(FBI)
: er 10, 2012 8:36 AM
(AT) (ERI){ (AT) (FBT (AT) (FBI AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBIL); (AT) (FBIL) (FRT (AT)(FBL);
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [FAT)(FBI); (AT) (FBI)
| [AT\(EBD
ubjeck: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA - UNCLASSIFIED

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
decorations and etc. Also can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on

Wednesday.

ran you check with it Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route. ‘

~ Committee onceIZbeTs a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,
those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and
etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure will be pleased.

Reéspestfully,

" mrmrETATE SR PECIALIST - MAnAGenment Analyjsis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin Powell

From AT) (FBI)

Sept: 2012 2:11 PM

To (AT)(FEBD) (AT) (FBD) (AT) (FerM [aT)
(FBI (AT) (FBI) [ATY(FBL); AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);
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|[(aT(FBI); (AT) (FBI);| kaT)(FBD)]

[AT) (FBI)

[(AT) (EBD)

Subject: RE: |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

with SWAT plaque presentation

|- US Attorney’s office

Very rew words...
SAC - presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words] |Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

l

|
\
]

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav Decemper 07, 2012 12:26 PM

To: AT) (ERI i) (eBD) AT) (FBL)]

AT) (FBI);

(77 BI) (AT) (FBL); [(ATL(ERD

AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); AT)(FBI)]

[(AT) (FBI)

T A

Subject: RE:| |R!:_!'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making sure

event is "AWESOME". I wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with

3




handling your assignments (

time permits. Also,

the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano

ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but I'll provide them to you upor

the office on Monday.

Eespeatfully,

Atlanta Field office

ATPAINISTFATIVE SPECIALIST - Management Analysts

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is posstble.” By Colin Powell

bé

previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as
can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently

return in

[AT) (EBDM

[(AT)(FBI)

From{ (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, TDJ.L].Z.Q_‘LEM_
Tod [AT) (FBI): (AT) (FBL);|
AT) (FBI);| [AT) (FBI)
AT(FBI); (AT) (FBI);
[ (AT)

SubjecE|

ETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good a|fLar'noon,
SA

[AT) (FBI)]

(AT) (FBI);

|IZKI J(+BI);

provided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist with

handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your name besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day 6f, and the day after the

4
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Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep
and set up as noted below:
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blankef:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext

Easpeatﬁzllg,

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

If you heed to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext,

Respectfilly,

Advinistrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership s the are of accomiplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




From: (AT) (FBD)

Sent: Tuesdav December 11 2012 3:30 PM .
To: l(aT)(FBI)| |aT) (EBL )
(FBI)l AT) (FBL AT) (FBI) AT)
(EBIY )(EBL (AT)(FB ;
AT FBI)] T) (FBI); [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); !(AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETI! - ASSIFIE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Oh good I found 2 shirt thet “says HO HO HO” LOL LOL its white and red

Public Corruption
Atlonts Division

Operstions Support Technicion

Fromj (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav December 11, 2012 3:29 PM .
Ta: (AT) (FBD) rJ(AT) (Fenl kaT) (FBD) (AT) (FBLY;
AD) (EBIY: AT) (FBIY:| ATYEBD AT)(FBL);
T) (EBL) : |(AT) (FBD){
(AT) (FBL); (AT) (FBI] (AT) (FBI)
ubject RETIREMENT ATTIRE - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,

Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday fon

celebration. Any way you wear

these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks and tie). Thanks

E&¢&%ﬁd%¢

Atlanta Field ofee

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT)(FBI) | . —

From: | (AT)(FBI)
Sent: T, 2012 3:29 PM
To: krAT) (FBN hT) (EBU (AT) (FBI);
) (FBI) ICATY (FBI) .
TATVERD| (ATME (AT FBL
[(ATI(ERIT ) [AT) (FBI)
AT (ERI: AT) (FBI)] AT) (FBI
Subject: RETIREMENT ATTIRE - UNCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon Committee Members,
Please wear either black, white or red on Thursday for relebration. Any way you wear
these colors is fine. Also, men please wear your normal attire (suit, and tie, or slacks and tie). Thanks

Respeatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




(AT)(FBI)

From: | [(AT)(FBI)

Sent: Thesdav December 17, 2012 2:25 PM

To: AT) (FBI) ’

Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA —
UNCLASSIFIED |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I am trying to be like youl © Thanks Lady!

Respectfully,

AAdmInistrative Speclalist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more tham thé Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT)‘ (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 2:22 PM
To; lAT)(FBI)

Subject: REl |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

You're so organized.......very impressive ©

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 2:19 PM

To AT) (FBI)

Cg AT) (ERT); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBI) _
Subject: RE{ ﬁ? REMENT CELEBRATION PRE& PUST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
speaking with additional individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some paying on
Thursday. Also, I am assured some more local office employees probably paid since this morning. So
no worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also) and can you please send a financial report to the following individuals as soon
as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding paymenits that we need to handle as follows:
($$%$: Michaels")] nvoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays), invoice ($$$:
Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups) ($36.00: Dollar Store) ($308: table rental), and

[ 117t Gify).

Egspeatﬁtllg,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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From (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. December 11, 2012 1:37 PM

To (AT)(FBI)

Cc: [AT) (FBI) ,

Subject: RE: | RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o]

FYI - The total cost fo crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.




From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012_1:02 PM :
Toj AT) (ERIY] _____|meen [(AT) (FBD) [AT) (FBI);
A‘r)‘nLBI) AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)] [AT)(FBL:
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [(ATY(FBD)] [(AT) (FBI); |
[(ATY{EBL)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfully,

AVRLAISTIACIVE SPECIALISE - MANAGEment Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

< ULE UDject; PIcture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

"Leadership is the art of acconplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

Fromj AT) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
Toj (AT)(FBD k1) (FBI) kaTy (FRD [aT)
(FB (FBI) [AT) (EBI) [AT) (FBI) [ATMEBI):
I;{ WIJBI);I [AT) (FB1); i [AT) (FBD);
TLLERT)
ubject: RH RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From FAT)(FBI)

Sent; , —7012 8:48 AM

To (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBD)] [aT) (FBD [aT) (FBI);
ATY(FBI); ATY (FBL); TAT) (EBD) YAT)(FBLY:

(AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI); [(AT) (FBI)




(AT) (EBI)

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

Eespectﬁzllg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management sags is possible.” By Colin Powell

From (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 8:36 AM
To; AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBL)] (AT) (FBIM (AT) (FeI);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBI) [AT) (FBD)] [(AT)(FBIX
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI) [ATY(FEI)] (AT) (FBI))
oY
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
decorations and etc. Alsg can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on
Wednesday.

can you check wi?D‘r Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route,
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Committee once gets a time for that, then we'll set up a time to meet over there. Also,
those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to try and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and
etc. Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure }Ni Il be pleased.

Respectfully,

AAMINISEFALIVE SPecialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Sclence of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From] [AT) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To AT)(ERL: [AT).(EBD) |<_|(AT) Fend (AT)
(FBIT] [ATT(EBL)] (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI); AT)(FBI);
T)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI); [(AT)(FED)] [(AT) (FBL
(AT)LEBD
Subject: RE} RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
Is available that morning. ‘

The Hold Harmless Agreement needed by Highwoods for us to use the space is before
The SAC for a second time as they changed the signature line. We will have this at
Highwoods on Monday am.

The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be-ready.

| have the following who will say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation

| |- US Attorney’s office

l I very few words...

SAC — presentation of creds
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Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words’ Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

[ will have a draft of the agenda on MondaD
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From: AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 0/, 2012 12:26 PM
Tod IAT) (FBD)] IAT) (FBD)] [aT) (FBD) | (aT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI) AT)(EBDI JAT)(FBL):
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI)] [AT)(FBI); [(AT) (FBI)
[AT) (EBL)
ubject: RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

I wanted to first thank each of you for your hard work and dedication to making surg |
event is "AWESOME". T wanted to touch base with each of you to see how you're coming along with
handling your assignments (previous email notes below). Please provide me with an update as soon as
time permits. Also can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently
the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon return in
the office on Monday.

Respectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office




<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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From;| [AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM :

To (AT) (EBD T) (FBI AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBI);
[AT) (FBIL); (AT) (FBL).| (AT) (FBI)] [(AT)(FBL);

| IATY(FBI); AT) (FBI);| KAT)(FBI)

Cci [AT) (FBT)

Subject [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed t00.) --

rovided me your names regarding you have agreed to assist with
handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that needs to be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your name besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the
event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with

~each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

(provide to

2. Create retirement program -

3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) -

forward Yo

4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - forward to

5. Ask your siblings; close friends and/or significant other to write a retirement

letter to be included in the souvenir booklet -

6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major

cases throughout your bureau career. -

7. Request your supervisor's throughout your bureau career to write a letter
congratulating you on your retirement |

8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -

7
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10. Ash to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to.transport to seventh floor - a

12: Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: |(Ge‘r with me
regarding the poster information)
13, Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party
City: (Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee
members (will provide list)

15. Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16. Handle posters:

Day before the event: Would appreciate everyone's assistance in
setting up, and after the event assistance in breaking down.

Day of the event: The following individuals please handle food prep
and setf up as noted below: |
Drink Stations: Punch/Coffee/Water/Ice -
Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad:
Deserts/Rolls:
Swedish meatballs/Chicken:
Pigs-n-a-blanket:

If you need to reach out to me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,
call me on Ext

Easpeotﬁallg,

Administrative Speclallst - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Ooffice
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AT)(FBI)
From: AT) (FBI)
Sent: 12 2:22 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: I‘RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UN

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Froml (AT)(FBI)
Sent: , T 11, 2012 2:19 PM

To: AT) (FBI)
Cc: (AT) (ERIY; (AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:Fgn

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

Also and can you please send a financial report to the following individuals as soon
as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need to handle as follows:

($$%: Michaels'), invoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays),:linvoice ($$$:

Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups), ($36.00: Dollar Store) ($308: table rental), and

($171: Gift),

Respectfiully,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office
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Froml (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tiiesdav. December 11, 2012 1:37 PM

Td (AT)(FBI)
Cc [ATYTER]) 7
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o]

FYl —The total cost for| crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 1:02 PM
Toi AT) (EBI)] JaT) (FBD);| AT) (FBI)] (AT) (FBL);

\T) (FBI) (AT) (FBI){ [ATY(EBI) I_[AT)( I
[AT)(FBI) AT) (FBIL);| [AT)(FBD) AT) (FBI)

(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: |REI'IREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Reéspectfilly,

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
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From:| [AT) (FBD)
Sent: Monday. December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To: (AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBD) I(JAT) (FBR (AT)
(FBL] AT) (FB)] |(AT\ TERD AT) (FBI): Iﬂin_l
[AT)(FBI)] [T (FBD)j [(AT)(FBIY]| [(AT) (FBI)

[ATY(EBD)

‘Subject: RE |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

From{ \T)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM
Tod (AT) (EBDM “J(AT) (FBD)] ]aT) (FaDd AT) (FBL);
[ATY (FBI) [AT) (FBL); (ATY (FBD)] Ty (FBI);
_l_kAT)(FBI);| [AT) (FBI); BI)| [AT) (FBI) |
AT) (FBL) ~
Subject: RE:| [RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morhin
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if

we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

RrRespectfilly,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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From{ [AT)(FBI)

SeP.t:_MgndaM_Qecemher 10, 2012 8:36 AM

To (AT) (FBD)] AT) (FBL);] AT) (FBLM (AT) (FBI);

I RXGEN KTy (FBL [ATLERL [ATY(FBL
T)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI) (AT)(FB)| [(aT) (FBY);

' IGE)]
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Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning Committee,

When I made the arrangements with the table/chair company they have agreed o come and set
the tables up for us on Wednesday on the seventh floor, We'll need individuals to help us set up the
decorations and etc. Also can you please check and see if we can bring the podium over on
Wednesday. '

can you check wi‘rhl at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
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
those committee members who are available Wednesday morning we'll need to fry and meet for about
.30 minutes at the main building to get additional leads to handle regarding purchasing the food and
efc. . Thanks everyone for your assistance and I'm sure] will be pleased.

Respectfilly,

AAINISTrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Of#ice

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership [s the art of accomplishing more tham the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT) (FBI)
Sent: Eridav December 07 2012 2:11 PM
To: (AT)(FBLY; |[(AT),LERIM AT) (FBIM AT)
(FBD (ATLEBD (AT) (FBI); ) (FBI) [AT)(FBI);
[AT)(FBI) [AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBD)]] AT) (FBI)| |
AT) (FBI

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




Vegetable Platters/Cheese Platters:
Fruit Platters/Pasta Salad]

b6

Deserts/Rolls: |

Swedish meatballs/Chicken
Pigs-n-a-blankef:

If you need to reach out o me for additional assistance, or clarify some of the above,

call me on Ext.

Respectfilly,

At gunta Eield ol ne

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis
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(AT)(FBI)

From: (AT)(FBI)
Sent: Ilue.sdasL_D.ecemherlﬂ 2012 2:19 PM
To: AT) (FBI)

Cc: | AT) (FBI) T) (FBI! AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE:! |RETIRII:'IVI'EN'I'CEEEB'RFIT!§N PRE GENDA ---

UN

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi

The funds for the vase we will take out of the money collected. It seems as though we should
have enough fo cover it. As of early this morning we had-61 individuals confirmed coming. After
speaking with additional individuals will be paying tomorrow as well as some paying on
Thursday. Also, T am assured some more local office employees probably paid since this morning. So
ho worries. You should have the funds by Thursday afternoon.

Also and| |can you please send a financial report to the following individuals as soon
as possible. Also make sure to include the outstanding payments that we need to handle as follows:

$$$: Michaels’)] linvoice ($120: Fruit/Vegetable Trays)[  Jnvoice ($$$:

Plates/Cups/Napkins/Forks/Coffee cups) ($36.00: Dollar STor’e)DSESOS: table rental), and

($171: Gift).

Edspectfullg,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

’Leadersmp is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell
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From3 AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:37 PM

To AT)(FBI)

Cc: KAT) (FBD)

Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey
FY! —The total cost fof crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.
From AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012.1:02 PM
Tod (AT) (EBDM (aT) (FBD)] |aT) (FBIM (AT) (FBI);
RTT(FBI) (AT) (FBI) TATL.(FBD) AT)(FBL):
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); BI) (AT) (FBI)
i [ATYFED)
~ Subject: RE| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

Respectfully,

Administrative Speclalist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomiplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From{ [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM

To [AT)(FBI) kAT (eBDY: [AT) (FBLY laT)
(EBIY: (AT) (FBD)] (AT) (FBD) [(AT) (FBI) [(AT)(FBD);

TAT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); TAT)(FBT)] [(AT) (FBY)
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AT) (FBD
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm around in the am — does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

Fromj AT)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM '
To] (aT) (EBDY] AT) (FBD)| (A1) (R [AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) ) [AT) (FBD); [AT)(FBLY;
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBL); KAT)(FBI){ [AT) (FBI)
(AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning
Can you please provide the committee with an attendance count? So we can get an ideal as to if
we have reached 100 attendees regarding the budget. Thanks.

E&spectfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

-

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
Tof AT) (EBD 1) (FBI):| AT) (FBLY |[(AT) (FBD);
[ATy (FBI) i ATL(EBD: T)(FBL:
AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance:gn
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

can you check withl  at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
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

Advinistrative Speclalist - Management Analysis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management Says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From AT) (FBI)
Sent: Fdav. December 07, 2012 2:11 PM
To (AT)(FBLY [AT) (FBD) (AT) (FaD [aT)
(FBD] AT) (FBI)] [AT . (FBM VAD) (FBI) :
FBI) [(AT) (Fen) AT)(FBD)] (AT) (FBI)
AT) (EBL
Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on thiD




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
— very few words...
 SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few wordsElFamily?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

| will have a draft of the agenda on Monday
We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

[ ]

bé

From:| [(AT)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM
Toi (AT (EBDM [ (FBD) AT) (FRDM [AT) (FBL);
AT) (FBI) 'AT) (FBI) FeaT) (B [AT)(FBJ_)':l
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBL); (AT) (FBI);
(AT) (FBI)
SUBJect: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
time permits. Also, can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently

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

%pectﬁclly,

Adwministrative Specialist - Management Analysts
Atlanta Field Office -

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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From] [AT)(FBI) |

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

Ta: AT) (FBD) (AT) (FBD [(AT) (FBI);| (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) (AT) (FB1)] [(AT) (FBI)j [(AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FBI) AT) (FBD)| [AT)(FBI)

Cci VAT (FBT)

Subject RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon,

SA provided me your names regarding you have agreed fo assist with
handling her retirement celebration. I have compiled a list of things that heeds o be
handled in order to make this event a success. I have also placed your hame besides
the item I would appreciate you handling before, the day of, and the day after the
event. Also, if all committee members can assist with set-up and break down it is
extremely appreciated. Thanks for your assistance, and I am honored to work with
each of you in making this an "AWESOME" day for a very special lady.

1. Create an RSVP list (for formal invitations to be mailed to0o0.) --
(provide to
2. Create retirement program -
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3. Family pictures of you (family photos with her sisters/brothers and

mother/father) - (forward to
4. Obtain some photos of your nieces & etc. - (forward fo

5. Ask your siblings, close friends and/or significant other o write a retirement

letter to be included in the souvenir booklet

6. Provide copies of any letters and/or awards regarding your work on any major

cases throughout your bureau career. -

7. Request your supervisor's throughout vour bureau career to write a letter

congratulating you on your retirement -
8. Request ASAC Criminal write a retirement congratulation letter -
9. Request SAC write a retirement congratulation letter. -
10. Ask to photograph the event. (Dec. 13, 2012 @ 1:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.) -

11. Obtain podium w/seal to transport to seventh floor -
12:

Obtain four easels from supply, and photo lab make posters: (Get with me

regarding the poster information)

13
City:

Purchase 120 clear plates (9"), cups & forks, and red (lunch) napkins from Party

(Obtain funds from money collected: keep receipt)

14. Purchase food from Sam's for event on Wednesday at 12noon - committee

members (will provide list)
15,

Wrap fork in napkin with red tie and place one at each table setting:

16.

Handle posters:

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
call me on Ext|

Respeatfullg,

Administrative Specialist - Management Analysis

Atlanta Fleld Offee

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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(AT)(FBI)
From: | laT) (FBY)
Sent: LmdaLD.ecemb.ei' 11, 2012,2:07 PM
To: (AT) (R (AT) (FBI)
Cc: AT)(FBT)
Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello Ladies,

I was out of the office on SL on yesterday. Please place my name on the list of attendees for|:||uncheon. I am sending
the $12.00 by Thank you. )

ELSUR Operations Technician
Atlanta Division's ELSUR Control Center (ELCC)

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:55 PM

To: AT-All

Subject: FW; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just a friendly remind_etl retirement celebration is December 13, 2 pm
~ 4 pm. See the attached flyer.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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(AT)(FBI) )
From: AT) (FBI) .
Sent: Tuesdav. December 11. 2012 2:05 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Subject: | FETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA ---
UNCTASSIFTIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| passed along the info to|:| He is good to go.

From: [(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 1:32 PM

TO:tI IAT) (EBRD) _

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey|

Canyou calll nd ask him if he would be willing to escort| |as she enters the room to the head table? If he says
yes, ther would like for him to wear a suit and a burgundy tie to matcfi |dress.

[ ]

From: (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav Decemher 10, 2012 1:14 PM

To AT) (FBI); kaT) (FBI) kaT)(FBI); (AT)
(FBI); (AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBIL); |(AT) (EBI)

l(AT)(FBI)I [AT)(FBD); (AT) (FBI); [AT)(FBI);| [(AT) (FBL);
Subject: RE}| RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

I'm not available at all on Wednesday, except for maybe a short window in the afternoon

From| _ KAT) (FBI)
Sent: M er 10, 2012 11:36 AM
To[;ﬁmmm AT) (FBI);I] (apueRn) rl(AT) (FBQ (AT)
(FBIY; (AT) (FBI); [AT) (FBD); AT) (FBD); [Aﬂ
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI); (AT)(FBI)] [ATTTFBL);
)

Subject: RE: RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

1




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

9am works for me!

Atlanta Division

bé

nl

AT)

erAT) (F
Y (EBI)

AT)(FBI);
LG -

From:| [(AT) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32 AM
Tol kaTy(ren:l [ AT) (FBD)
(eBI):| [AT) (EBI):| TATIZERD:|
Il_t_ﬂ_kAT)(FBI) BI) (AT)(FBI)
AT) (FBL)
Subject: RE:| |RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I'm around in the am —does 9 am work for everyone to meet?

Y (EBIM

From (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monaay, December 10, 2012 8:48 AM

Toi kaT) (EBI) (AT
\T) (FBL); TAT) (FBL);
AT)(FBI); AT) (FBI);

AT) (FBLY (AT) (FBI);
[(AT(FBD) [ATY(FBLL
[(AT)(FBI)] [AT) (FBI);

| |(A (FBD
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

Raspectfullg,

AdmInLSErative Specialist - Management Analyjsis
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From| KAT)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav, December 10, 2012.8:36 AM
To (AT) (FBI) (AT) (FBIY:| [AT) (F |(aT) (FBI);
AT) (FBL); AT) (FBL); (AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBLY;
AT)(FBI) AT) (FBI);] [AT)(FBL)] AT) (FBI) |
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

can you check withl  |at Highwoods to see what time we can access the room for the table
delivery, and to decorate on Wednesday. Afterwards can you contact the table company and let them
know what time they can deliver the tables/chairs or have them call your cell phone when they're in
route. '

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
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“Leadership is the art of accomplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

-

From| |(AT) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 2:11 PM

To (AT)(FBDM [Ty (FBD) kaT) (FBLY] [AT)
(FB AT) (FBD){ (AT) (FBD)| [AT) (FRI) [ET(EBD);

[AT)(FBI)| [TAT)(FBI);| [AT)(FBD)] [AT) (FBI)
[AT) (FBI)

“Subject: RE RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for keeping us organized on this

So far the tables are ordered and | will touch base with them on Monday to geta

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

Highwoods on Monday am. ‘

The PowerPoint presentation is almost done and will be ready.

| have the following who will say a few words:

with SWAT plaque presentation
|- US Attorney’s office
very tew words...

SAC — presentation of creds

Is there anyone else we know of who will say a few words? Family?

Let me know and | will put them ion the agenda.

I will have a draft of the agenda on Monday

We'll go over it then.

Thanks much.

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:26 PM

Tod AT) (FBIL); |AT) (FBD)| (AT) (FBIM |(aT) (FBI);

AT) (FBI); (AT) (FBD)I (FBI) AT)(FBIL:
(AT)(FBI) (AT) (FBI) |(AT)(FBI)' (AT) (FBI);
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(AT)LEBD) . ..
Subject: RE; RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

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
time permits. Also| can you please handle making place cards for the head table? Currently
the names are as follows:

SAC Mark Giulano
ASAC Angela Tobon

There are two or three additional names, but T'll provide them to you upon return in
the office on Monday.

Respeotfully,

Advminlstrative Speciallst - Management Analyjsis
Atlanta Field Office

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
"Leadership is the art off acconplishing more than the Science of Management says is possible.” By Colin Powell

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 12:04 PM

To{ |(aT) (FBI)] [ (A cerD) Tr}AT) (FBI:I (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI) AT) (FBI) (FBI); TAT)(FBI);
(ATY(FBI) T) (FBI) TAT)(FBI)

T AT) (FBT)

Subject:] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED




b6

(AT)(FBI)
From: | [AT) (FBI)
Sent: 12 1:37 PM
To: (AT)(FBI)
Cc: L. laT) (FBI)
Subject: RE] RETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA -

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hey

FYI ~ The total cost for crystal vase which also includes an engraved pewter plaque is $170.70.

From: (AT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1:02 PM

Tod AT)( FBI)] (AT ( EBD) (AT) (FRIM (AT) (FBI);
AT) (FBI); (ATY (FBI)A [AT) (FBD): (AT)(FRLL
(AT)(FBL); [AT) (FBD)] (AT FBD] [AT) (Fet)

AT) (FBI) _
Subject: RE:| IRETIREMENT CELEBRATION PRE & POST PLANNING AGENDA --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Anytime works for me.

E&Spﬁ&\tﬁdlg,

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

From{] (AT) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 11:32.4M

Tol [AT)(FBI); (AT) (EBD:| (AT) (FBDM [(aT)

(EBD] AT) (FBD){ [(ATL(EBL AT) (FBI) (AT)(FBI);
(AT)(FB);] AT) (FBI) [AT)(FBI)] [CAT)(FBL);




e lnFe
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From: | [(aT)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:55 PM

To: AT-All .

Subject: FM FETIREMENT CELEBRATION --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just a friendly reminder Fe*&irement celebration is December 13, 2 pm

-4 pm. See the attached flyer.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED




